Montalvo, Catherine

From: Board Communications <BoardCommunications@tasb.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Board Communications

Subject: Slate of Candidates for TASB Board of Directors

Attachments: TASB Overview-2021 Nomination Information.pdf; Endorsement Form.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Crowley ISD District. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

BOARD PRESIDENTS, SUPERINTENDENTS, and SUPERINTENDENT SECRETARIES in Regions with TASB Board
Positions which are vacant or have expiring terms.

Attached is the TASB Overview: 2021 Nomination Information which lists candidates for positions on the TASB
Board. These individuals have been nominated by their local boards for TASB Board positions which are vacant
or have expiring terms.

Between Saturday, July 3, and Monday, August 30, 2021, your school board is invited to endorse a candidate
for each position in your Region. An endorsement form is attached.

If a majority of the Active Members of the Region endorses a candidate, that individual will be elected to the
TASB Board. If at least 25 percent, but not a majority, endorse the candidate, that individual will be included
on the official ballot at the TASB Delegate Assembly. The nomination from the individual’s local school board is
counted as an endorsement.

The Overview contains links to bios submitted by the candidates for your information. It is also posted to the
TASB Website HERE and will be updated regularly as endorsements are received.

If you have any questions, please call or email Lysa Hoelscher (lysa.hoelscher@tasb.org, 800.580.8272
extension 2976.)

cc: 2021 TASB Candidates



